
From: Gary Hayes <gary@personalizemedia.com> 
To: tvfunding@screenaustralia.gov.au 
Date: 31/03/2011 03:38 PM 
Subject: First Response to Draft Guidelines 

 
Hi 
 
I will be providing specific detailed feedback to the draft later today or 
tomorrow but some of the elements of this article excerpt I have just put 
up are I feel highly relevant, particularly to the All Media and Digital Ignite 
sections - and I would like the link to be added, if possible, to the 
general feedback? 
 
10 Reasons Public Multi-Platform Funding is Broken & Ways to Fix It 
 
http://www.personalizemedia.com/10-reasons-public-multi-platform-
funding-is-broken-ways-to-fix-it/ 
 
Best Gary 
------------------------------------------------------ 
GARY HAYES 
  
MUVEDESIGN 
Alternate, Augmented Reality and Virtual World Development 
WEB http://www.muvedesign.com 
AUSTRALIA MOBILE +61 0404 797 104 
LANDLINE +61 2 8097 9851 
 
TRANSMEDIA & EDUCATION 
Founding Mentor - http://storylabs.com.au  - http://storylabs.us and - http://story-
labs.co.uk 
Innovation Development Workshops for Film, TV & Corporate  
Lecturer, Multi Platform Content MetroScreen and AFTRS 
Author soon to be published book on multi platform - "Networked Media 
Storytelling: Transmedia Design & Production" 
  
PERSONAL 
GLOBAL TOP AD AGE 150 BLOG http://www.personalizemedia.com 
TWITTER http://twitter.com/GaryPHayes 
EMAIL gary@personalizemedia.com 
ONLINE HUB SITE http://www.garyphayes.com (music also) 
SKYPE cubrig31 
FACEBOOK http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=517517305 
LINKED IN http://www.linkedin.com/profile?viewProfile=&key=537854 
SITE ADVANCED TV http://www.garyhayes.tv/ 
BLOG VIRTUAL WORLD http://www.justvirtual.com 



YOUTUBE CHANNEL http://www.youtube.com/hayesg01 
FLICKR PHOTOGRAPHY http://www.flickr.com/photos/garyhayes/ 
 
The information contained in this e-mail communication may be proprietary, confidential or  
legally professionally privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which 
it is addressed. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on  
or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. MUVEDesign does not represent,  
warrant or guarantee the integrity of this e-mail communication has been maintained nor that the  
communication is free of errors, virus or interference. If you are not the addressee or intended  
recipient please notify us by replying direct to the sender and then destroy any electronic or  
paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this e-mail communication are taken  
to be those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically attributes those  
views to MUVEDesign and is authorised to do so. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
---------------------------------------------------- 
  
 


